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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To, 
THE MEMBERS OF 
PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED, 

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

OPINION 

LA M.\NOJ T. SHAH 
B.Com (Hans j , F C A 

CA N1$►HT M St-!AH 
6 Com . F C A .. D I S, A. (ICAI) 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PER!VIA 
CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRJVATE LLVUTF.D ("the Company'').which comprise the 
Balance Sheet as at 31 st March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, Cash Flow 
Statement for the year then ended, and notes lo the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information 
requi red by the Companies Act, 2013 ln the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under 
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies( Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 
2015, as amended,("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 51 March, 2020, and its Profit. 
total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its Cash Flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

BASIS FOR OPINION: 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with 
the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act. 2013. Our responsibinties under those Standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibifitles for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
section of our report We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone 
financial statements under the provisions of the Companif'ls Act, 2013 and the Rules 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 1n accordance with 
these requirements and ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence 
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the standalone financial statements, 

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S 
REPORT THEREON: 

The Co1;1pany's B?ard .of Directors is responsible for the other information_ The ,other --1\

9
. /.. _ 

1 1nformat1on comprises the Report of the Drrectors and the Annexure for conserwatjon ~...,.) _' 
of Energy, Technology Absorption and Exchange earnings and outgo but does not / 
include the Financial Statements and our Auditor's Report thereon. ' __,..,, 
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility 
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained dunng the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that facl We have 
nothing to report In this regard. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these 
Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in 
equity and cash flows of the Company In accordance with Ind AS and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due lo fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing 
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 
unless Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's 
financial reporting process. 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether theslandalone 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to 
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
?on~ucted _in accordance with _SAs will always detect a material misstatement w SHA!f 

11 exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered mate f• , "eo. 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influe "" he 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone fi ial , 
statements. 
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As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention In our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, lo modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements 
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be 
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning 
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our audit work; and (ii) to 
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements In the standalone financial 
statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies In internal control that we Identify during our 
audit 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate witM them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the 
public interest benefits of such communication. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS: 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that 

a) We Mave sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit. 

b) In our opinion. proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept 
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the 
Books of Accounts. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with tMe Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31'1 

March, 2020taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors 
ls disqualified as on 31"' March, 2020from being appointed as a director in 
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act 

Q With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate report in Annexure "A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion 
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal 
financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to others matters to be included In the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with 197(16) of the Act, as amended, 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to 
us, the remuneration paid by the Compar,y to its directors during the year is 
ih accordance with the provisi of Section 197 of the Act.. 
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014, 
as amended ,ih our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations pursuant to which 
there is no impact on its financial position. which needs to be disclosed 
in its financial statements: 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses; 

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company in accordance with 
the relevant provisions of the Act and the rules made there under. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the "Order") 
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we 
give in Annexure 'B", a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 
4 of the Order. 

Place : Vapi. 
Date : 27.04.2020 

For MANOJ SHAH & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm's Reg.No.106036W 
Ir) .... r, ti r-g /.., ""4.. . . 

(MANOJ T.SHAH) 
PARTNER. 

Membership No. 043777 
UDIN: 20043777AAAABX2097 



ANNEXURE " A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT 

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 (f) UNDER THE HEADING "REPORT ON OTHER 
LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS"SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN 
DATE) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under 
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 
Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Perma 
Construction Aids Private Limited (the "Company") as of 31' 1 March, 2020 in 
conjllnction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for 
establishing and maintaining internal financia l controls based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated ln the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of Its business, 
Including adherence to the company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors ' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (ICAI} and the Standards on Auditing. prescribed under section 143(10) of 
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those 
Standards and the Gufdance Note requ1re that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over fihancial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of the internal controls based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of mate · isstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. ~~03 SliA1, 

* • 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate lo 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabillty of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that. In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have 
a material effect on the financial statements 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, Including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject lo the risk that the Internal financial 
controls oveI financ-1al reporting may become inadequate because of changes rn 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance With the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the Company has, in all material respecls, an adequate internal financial 
control system over financial reporting and sucll internal financial control system 
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 51 March, 2020 based on 
the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting establisheq by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the ICAI. 

Place : Vapi. 
Date : 27.04.2020 

For MANOJ SHAH & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm's Reg.No.106036W 

ffloVr>tj T-.J'~ 
(MANOJ T.SHAH) 

PARTNER. 
Membership No. 043777 

UDIN: 20043777 AAAABX2097 



ANNEXURE "B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 UNDER THE HEADING "REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL 
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS"SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE) 

l. In respect of The Company's fixed assets. 

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing particulars, including 
quantttative details and situation of fixed assets. 

b) The Company has a program of verifi°cation of fixed assets to cover all the 
items in a phased manner over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, 
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified 
by the management during the year, Accordlng to the information and 
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the r1tIe Deeds of Immovable 
Properties of the Company are held in the name of the Company In respect of 
Immovable properties of Land that have been taken on Lease and disclosed 
as Fixed Assets In the standalone financial statements , the Lease Deed ls in 
the name of the Company. 

II In respect of its inventories: 

a) As explained to us, the inventories, other than materials in transit & materials 
lying With third parties, were physicalty verified by the Management at 
reasonable intervals during the year. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, 
the Company has maintained proper records of Inventories and no material 
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. 

iii. According to 1nformation & explanation given to us, the Company has not granted 
any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms. Limited Liabflity Partnerships 
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.Consequently, requirement of clauses (iii,a), (Iii.bl and (iiic) of 
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable-. 

Iv, In our opin1on and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not granted any loan, has not made any investment, has not provided 
any guarantees or securities hence provisfons or Section 185 and 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing 
guarantees and securities, are not applicable to the Company. 

v. According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposits during the year. Therefore, the provisions of the Clause 3(v} 
of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company. 

VI. A.s explained to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance or 
Cost Records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
the Company's products. 

vii. 
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a) The Company has generally been regular ln depositin9 undisputed statutory 
dues, including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, 
Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value added 
tax, Goods and Service tax, Cess and other material statutory dues 
applicable to ii wilh the appropriate authorrties. 

b) There were no undisputed statutory dues in arrears as at 3111 March, 2020 
for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable. 

viii. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations 
given by the management we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted 
in the repayment of Loans or Borrowings to Banks as at lhe Balance Sheet date. 
The Company has nol obtained any loan from financial institutions, debenture 
holders and Government. 

1x The Company has not taken anyTem1 Loans during the year. The Company has not 
raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (Including debt 
instruments). 

x, To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the Information and 
explanations given lo us, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the 
Company by its Officers or Employees has been noticed or reported during the year 
nor have we been informed of such case by the management. 

xi . In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance With the Share Transfer 
Agreement with erstwhile promoters and requisite approvals mandated by the 
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act. 2013. 

xii. In our opinion and accord1ng to the Information and explanaUons given to us, the 
Company is not a Nidhi company in accordance with Nldhi Rules 2014, Accordingly, 
provisions of clause (xii) of the CARO, 2016 are not applicable. 

xiii. Based on our audit procedures and according to the Information and explanations 
given to us, all the transactions entered into with the related parties are in 
compliance with Section 1 n and Section 188 of the Act, where applicable and the 
details have been disclosed in the Flnancial Statements, as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and 
therefore the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 
2016, are not applicable to the Company. 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
entered into any non-cash ttansac!lon, with its Directors or Directors of Its Holding 
Company or persons connected with them, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the 
CARO, 2016 is not applicable. 

xvi, The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Place : Vapi. 
Date: 27,04.2020 

For MANOJ SHAH & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm's Reg.No.106036W 

fh~ej T ...f'~ 
(MANOJ T.SHAH) 

PARTNER. 
Membership No. 043777 

UDIN: 20043777AAAABX2097 



PERMA CONSTRUCTION AtDS PRIVATE U MITED 

BAI.AHCE SHHT Ml AT 31ST MARCH, 2020 

ASSffi 
Non-current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Financial Assets· 

Loans 

Total Non-current Assets 

Current Assets 

Inventories 

Financial Asstts 

Trade Receivables 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Other Curren~ Assets 

EOUIJY AND LIABIUTIES 
Equity 

Equity Share Capital 

Other Equity 

Liabilities 
Non-current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

Borrowin~s 

Total Current Assets 

Tota/ Assets 

Total Equity 

Deferred T~x Llablllties (Net) 

Total Non-current Uabllities 
Current Liabilities 

Financial Li~bllltles; 

Borrowin~s 

Trade Payables 

Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterpnses 
and Small Enterprises 
Total Qutstandlng dues of creditors other than 
Micro Enteronses and Small Enterprises 

Other Financial L1abil11ies 

Other Current L,ab,hties 

Provisions 

Total Current Uabllltles 

Total Liabilities 

Total Equity and Liabilities 

Significant Accountirjg Poltcles 
The notes referred to above form an Integral pan of Financial 
Statements 

As per our rttport of ei;en d•t• 

Note No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Ill 

1 to 31 

As ot 31St 
Ma<dl, 2020 

(Rt.) 

3,00,63,742 

12,54,525 

3,13,18,267 

3,64, 75,010 

6, 75,89,294 

2,67,84,879 

80,23,747 

13,88,72,930 

17,01, 91, 197 

99,00,000 

12,63,22,979 

13,62,22,979 

28,945 -

28,945 

. 

87,38,497 

1,47,84,470 

. 
35,51,868 

68,64,438 

3,39,39,273 

3,39,68,218 

1 7 ,01,91, 197 

As •t 3lat 
March., 2019 

IRs.) 

3,23,34,665 

12,17,563 

3,35,S2,228 

3, 68,0S, 928 

3,87,69,703 

2,46,02,732 

1, 97,56,463 

11, 99,34,826 

1S,34,87,054 

99,00,000 

10,35,66,256 

11,34,66,256 

12,96,378 

82,638 

12,13,740 

94,40,305 

93,60,980 

1,18,15,195 

3,29,927 

36,88,473 

41,72,178 

3,88,07,058 

4,00,20,798 

1S,34,87,0S4 

FOR MAN0J SHAH & C~. FOR PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PVT, LTD. 

CHAATEREDACCOUNTAHTS 0~ SHAH, 

MANOJ T. SHAH ' ,~ 

PARTNER 

An11JJ1ln 

(DIRECTOR) 
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UDIN: 2D043777AAAABll2097 · -

Pr.•hant D Pal 

(DIRECTOR) 

DIN• 

~ 
ti ~•~ rlct 

Plac.e : VAPI 

Date: 27/04/2020 

amm d A, Wliheed Au 

(OIRECTOR) 

DIN:00)52600 

(DI IECTOR) 

DIN,003S0686 



PEAMA CONSTRUCTTON AIDS PRIVATE UMITED 

PROnT • LOSS ST"-TI.M f...,.. f"OR nu YUA I.NOE.D 31.ST MARCH, 2020 

Sr.No Particul1ra 

I - Fram ()ponto,S 

II Olller lo<o<!f 

Ill Toul ln<omt 

IV fx-· 

C.osl of -•!>•IS Cons11mt0 
Olanges In J~ventones of Flnlffled Goods. Woric-ln-ProgreH and Stoc:k-ln· 

Trade 

Emptoy.- leni!ftt bpenM 

Fin.nc.Cot,t 

oeprc.clotion •nd AmorttiaUon Uper,s-u 

Diller fxpoo$ti 

TOI.II fl<pe,,ses (IV) 

V Prvfit b,lo,e ~xcepbonal Item and tax (UI • IV) 

Vl El<cept- Items • 

Prov1s,on ,~ ~ct and Doubtful Omts 

IX Prollt ~fort tax (VII • VIII) 

X Tax e.,pen,e; 

(I) Cutr<nt t'/'" 
(l) o.!rrrtO tax 

XI Profit for the Year 

XII Other Comprehensive Income 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Standalone 
Stateme~t of Profit and Loss 

xm (a) Remeasurement of Defined Benefit llablllcy 
(b) Income tax relating to Items that will not be 

reclasslfled to Standalone Statement of Profit 
and Loss 

XIV Total Other Comorehenslve Income 

xv Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 

XVl Eam•ngs per llqulty Sh<l,e (ol , 10 H<h) 

- a o.tuteo c1n ,, 
S1;r11fican( Acqounting POl.aes 

Mote• on Ffn.ncli1I Statements 

A6 per our repott ol •wn d•t. 

FOR NANOJ SHAH t. CO. 

CHARTERl!D ACCOUNTANTS 

T, .f6fl_~ 
MANOJ T. SHAH 

PARTNER 

M~mbtrshlp No. : 043777 

Note No, l019•l0 
(Rf,) 

16 35,23, 11,658 

17 4,80,651 

35,27,92,309 

18 19,66,03,215 
19 9,49,759 . 

20 6,28,60,085 

21 3,37,854 

22 28,03,109 

23 5,83,93,685 

32,19,47,707 

3,08,44,602 

-

3,08,44,602 

10 79,76,296 

10 1,11,583 . 

(IX-X) 2,27,56,723 

. 

. 

-

2,27,56,723 

24 

23 

Ill 

1 to 31 

FOR PERNA CONSTRUCOON AIDS PVT. LTD. 

AnujJaln 

(DIRECTOR) 

OIN:08091S2◄ 

Firm Reg. No., 106036W 

UDIN: l0043777AAAAIX2097 ~ ~o/u1 

Pt11.sh11ntD Pal 

(DIRECTOR) 

OIN:rr,s•a1 / 

AugJ~J~u 

Piece l VAPl 

Dato : l7 /04/lOlO 

oh.am A. Wahttd 

(DIRECTOR) 

DIN·0035l600 

g~OOR) 
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34,30,96,037 

17,20,945 

34,48,16,982 

19,96,51,336 

24,18,103 

5,95,92,606 

7,94,170 

27,96,725 

6,24,45,971 

32,28,62, 705 

2,19,54,277 

38,02,959 

1,81,51,318 

57,09,286 

5,19,075 

1,29,61,107 

. 

-

1,29,61,107 
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PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE UMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

A - Eauitv Share CaoJtal 

Balance as at 1st April, 2018 99,00,000.00 
Changes in Equity Share Capital during 2018-2019 -
Balance as at the 31 Marth, 2019 99,00,000.00 
Changes in Equity Share Capital durinq 2019-2020 -
Balance as at the 31 Marth, 2020 99,00,000.00 

Retained Earninas 

Balance as at 1st April, 2()18 9,06,05, 149 

Profit for the Year 1,29,61,107 

Other Comprehensive Income: 

Remeasurement of Defin~d Benefit Liability -

Deferred Tax on Remeasurement of Defined Benefit -
Liability. 

Total Other Comprehensh,e Income for the Year, net of -
tax 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 1,29,61, 107 

Balance as at 1st April, 2d 19 10,35,66,256 

Profit for the Period 2,27,56,723 

Other Comprehensive Income: 

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Liability -

Deferred Tax on Remeasurement of Defined Benefit -
Liability. 

Total Other Comprehenshte income for the Year, net of -
tax 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 2,27,56,723 

Balance as at the 31 March 2020 12.63 22.979 
The notes referred to above form an integral part of Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date 

Total 

9,06,05, 149 

1,29,61, 107 

-

-

-

1,29,61, 107 

10,35,66,256 

2,27,56,723 

-

-

-

2,27,56,723 

12 63 22 979 
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Pl!RMj CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE UMITED 
CASH ,~ow STATD4lNT FOR TH( YUR (NDlD 31ST MAiiat, 1010 

Mat llst Aut31"t 
Pa,va,J.,'S M&rch1 l020 Mareh, l019 

(Rs.) (Rs.) 

A CASH now raoM OPl"RATING ACTlVlTlESJ 

Net Profit/(Loss) berore tax 3,08,44,602 1,81,51,318 

Adjustments ror: 

Depredation and Amortd;atlon Expenses 28,03,109 27,96,725 

Interest expenses 3,37,854 7,94,170 

Loss/Profit on Sale of Flic,,<1 Assets - (4,19,028) 

Operating Profit before vtorltlng Capftal Changes 3,39,85,565 2,13,23,185 

Changes In: 

lnveotones 3,30,918 9,82,031 

Trade Recetvables and other current assets (1,70,86,875) (29,26,988) 

Trade Payables and other current l1abihties (48,67,785) (74,83,502) 

CASH GENERATI:O FROM OPERATIONS 1,23,61,823 1,18,94,726 

Income Taxes Paid (79,76,296) (57,09,286) 

Nfl' CASH PRON OPERATING ACT1""11S (A> 43, 85,527 61,85,440 

• CASH A.OW FROM U,VESTlNG ACTIVlTlU: 

Purchase or Fixed Assets (5,32,186) (11,95,291) 

Sales or Flxed Assets - 30,53,587 

Long term Loans and Advaoces (36,962) (2,12,390) 

Purchase on Investments . . 

NtT CASH USlO IN l NVESTlNG ACTIVmn <•) (5,69,148) (44,61,268) 

C CASH Fl.OW F•OM nHANClNG ACnVITlfS: 

1..0<'\g term borrowings availed / (repaid) (12,96,378) (1, 71,686) 

Interest Paid (3,37,854) (7,94,170) 

NIT CASH FltOH FINANONG AqtVtTIES (C) ( 16,34,232) (9, 65,856) 

NU INCR!ASl/(OltCIIEASI) IJO CAS>t ANO 

CASH EQUIVA~NT$ (A) + (9) + ( C) 21,82,147 7,58,316 

CASH a CASH EQUl\'AUNTS AS AT 1HE 

COMHENCE'1ENT Of THE '1£AR(A) 2,46,02,732 2,38,44,416 

CAStt a C>Slt tQUIVALf~S AS AT tH~ 
E'<O Of THE VfAll(B) 2,67,84,879 2,46,02,732 

NET INOlfASE/(DECltfASe) IN CI\S>j ANO 

CAS~ EQUfV=NTS (8) • {A) 21,82,147 7, 58,316 

NO!el. 

a) Tht et>OYe CHft P'low Stxefflil:nt ~ cnpiw-.d unde,- the •Incanct M«l'lod~ H Hl out'" l:hl!" INH.n Acmut\Ung $\lndlrd:S 
(Ind AS•7) • Stat- ol CAJh Flows 

b}F+,Kcs II\ t,,-a,cktts MC our''Wll~Oeductions. 

A.I per our report of•"'.,, dat• 

fOR HANOJ St4AH ~ CO. 

CHAltTEAID ACCOUNTANTS 
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MAHOJ T. lkAH _. 

PARTNf.R 
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Date: 27/04/2020 
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(DIRECTOR) -~~i\ 
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PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2020 

Note A: Corporate Information 

Perma Construction Aids Private Limited ("the Company") is a private limited company 
domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the companies Act, 201 3. The 
address of its registered office is at UNIT-II Plot No.3102, GIDC Sarigam, District - Valsad 
Gujarat, India. The Company is engaged in the manufacturing and selling of reputed brands of 
Chemicals. The Company has its manufacuring location at Valsad. 

The Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 have been reviewed 
by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their meetings held on 27th 
April, 2020. 

Perma Construction Aids Private Ltd. is immediate and ultimate subsidary company of Kansai 
Nerolac Paints Limited which is based and listed in India. 

Note B: Basis of oreoaration 

1 Statement of compliance 

The Standalor:ie Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified 
under Section 133 of Companies Act. 2013, (the 'Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

Details of the Company's Accounting Policies are included in Note l. 

2 Functional an~ Presentation currency 

The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the 
Company's functional currency. All amounts have been rounded- off to the nearest rupee, 
unless otherwise indicated. 

3 Basis of measurement 

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for 
investments in mutual funds, non- trade equity shares, bonds and provision for employee 
defined benefit plans. 

4 Use of estimates and Judgements 

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty: 

The preparati~n of the financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires management 
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures as at date of the 
financial stat~ments and the reported amounts of the revenues and expenses for the years 
presented. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and 
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates 
under different assumptions and conditions. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting e~timates are recognised in the period in which the estimate Is revised if the 
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future periods. 

i) Critical Judgments 

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the 
following judgments, which have the most significant effect on the amount recognised in the 
financial statements. 
Discount rate used to determine the carrying amount of the Company's defined benefit 
obligation. 
In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management 
considers the Interest rates of government bond · · nsistent with the currencies of 
the post-employment benefit obligation. 



Contingence$ and Commitments 

In the norma/ course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigations and other 
claims against the Company. Where the potential liabilities have a low probability of 
crystallising dr are very difficult to quantify reliably, we treat them as contingent l iabil ities. Such 
liabilities aret disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the financial statements. 
Although thete can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings, we 
do not exp~ct them to have a materially adverse impact on our financipl position or 
profitability. 

ii) Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty 
The key assurliiptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at 
the end of th~ reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to 
the carrying a;mounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below: 

Useful Lives 1f Property, Plant and Equipment 
As described1 in Note 1(3)(c), the Company reviews the estimated useful lives and residual 
values of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. During the current 
financial yeaq the management determined that there were no changes to the useful lives and 
residual valu~s of the property, plant and equipment. 

Allowances for Doubtful Debts 
The Compan~ makes allowances for doubtful debts based on an assessment of the 
recoverability1of trade and other receivables. The identification of doubtful debts• equires use of 
judgments arjd estimates. Where the expectation is different from the original estimate, such 
difference will impact the carrying value of the trade and other receivables and doubtful debts 
expenses in the period in which such estimate has been changed. 

Allowances fqr Inventories 
Management reviews the inventory age listing on a periodic basis. This review involve_s 
comparison of the carrying value of the aged inventory items with the respective net realizable 
value. The purpose is to ascertain whether an allowance is required to be made in the financial 
statements fqr any obsolete and slow-moving items. Management is satisfied that adequate 
allowance for,obsolete and slow-moving inventories has been made in the financial statements. 

Liability for Sr,les Return 
In making jupgment for liability for sales return, the management considered the detailed 
criteria for the recognition of revenue from the sale of goods set out in Ind AS 18 and in 
particular, whether the Company had transferred to the buyer the significant risk and rewards 
of ownership! of the goods. Following the detailed quantification of the Company's liability 
towards sales, return, the management is satisfied that significant risk and rewards have been 
transferred ilind that recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate, in 
conjunction with the recognition of an appropriate liability for sales return. 
Accruals for e

1
stimated product returns, which are based on historical experience'of actual sales 

returns and a~justment on account of current market scenario Is considered by tompany to be 
reliable estim te of future sales returns. 



PERMA CONSTRUCTION Alll>S PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ~TATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2020 

Note Ill: Significant Accounting Policies 
1 Classification of Assets and Liabilities 

Schedule Ill to the .A;ct, requires assets and liabilities to be classified as either Current or Non-current. 

(a) An asset shall b~ classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 
I 

(i) It Is expected
1 
to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal 

operating cycle; I 
(ii) it Is held pri1'arily for the purpose of being traded; 

(iii) it is expecteb to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date; or 
I 

(iv) it is cash or1 cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 
liability for at le~st twelve months after the reporting date. 

(b) All assets other than current assets shall be classified as non-current. 

(c) A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

(i) it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle; 

(ii) It is held prirtiarily for the purpose of being traded; 

(iii) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or 

(iv) the Comparw does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at 
least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the 
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity Instruments do not affect its 
classification. 

(d) All liabilities other than current liabilities shall be classified as non-current. 

2 Operating Cycle 

An operating cy~le is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation 
in cash or cash ~quivalents. The Company has ascertained the operating cycle as twelve months for 
the purpose of ~urrent or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

3 Property, Plant and' Equipment 

(a) Recognition an~ Measurement 

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially 
measured at its!cost and then carried at the cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment, if afly. 

The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase price, including 
import duties a~d non-refundable purchase taxes. after deducting trade discounts and rebates and 
any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to 
be capable of operating in the manner Intended by management. The Initial estimate of the costs 
of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located is included in the 
cost of an item ~f property, plant and equipment. 

The cost of a ~elf- constructed item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises the cost of 
materials and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to ·working 
condition for its intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and 
restoring the sitb on which it is located. 

Tangible Propehy, Plant and Equipment under construction are disclosed as Capital Work-In
progress. Item M Capital Work-in-progress is carried at cost using the principles of valuation of 
item of propert{,, plant and equipment till it is ready for use, the manner in which intehded by 
management. f 



PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2020 

Note Ill: Significant Accounting Policies (contd.) 
3 Property, Plant and Equipment (contd.) 

(b) Subsequent Expenditure 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits 
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. 

(c) Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is allocated on a 
systematic basis over its useful l ife. The Company provides depreciation on the straight line 
method. The Company believes that straight line method reflects the pattern in which the 
asset's future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the Company. Based on 
internal technical evaluation, the management believes useful lives of the assets are 
appropriate. The depreciation method is reviewed at least at each f inancial year-end and, if 
there has been a significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future 
economic benefits embodied in the asset, the method is changed to ref lect the changed 
pattern. Such a change is accounted for as a change In an accounting est imate in accordance 
with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors. 

I 
Each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment with a cost that is significant In 
relation to the total cost of the item is depreciated separately. 

The depreciation charge for each period is recognised in the Standalone Statement of Profit 
and Loss unless it is included in the carrying amount of another asset. 

The residual value and the useful life of an asset is reviewed at least at each financial year
end and, if expectations differ from previous estimates, the change(s) is accounted for as a 
change in an accounting estimate in accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, 
Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors. The estimated useful lives for the current and 
comparative periods are as follows : 

Useful Lives Useful Lives 

Asset Class 
(in years) (in years) 

As per Companies As estimated by the 
Act, 2013 Company 

Buildinqs 30-60 30-60 
Plant and Eduioments l 0-20 10-25 
Furniture and Fixtures 10 10 
Vehicles ' 10 10 
Office Eauioments 5 5 
Com outers 3-6 3-6 
Assets on Ooeratinq Lease NA 5 

Depreciation on add itions (disposals) Is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (upto) the 
date on which asset is ready for use (disposed off). 

Depreciation charge for the year is displayed as depreciation on the face of Standalone 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(d) Disposal 

The carrying amount of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised on 
disposal or w~en no futu re economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The 
gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is 
included In Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss when the item is derecognised. 



PERMA CONSTRUCTIO AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAl STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

Note Ill: Significant Accounting Policies (contd.) 

4 Investment ProP,ertv 

(a) Recognition and Measurement 

Land or builqing held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both rather than for use 
in the produttion or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or sale in 
the ordinary! course of business is recognised as Investment Property. Land held for a 
currently unqetermined future use is also recognised as Investment Property. 

An investme~t property is measured initially at its cost. The cost of an investment property 
comprises J s purchase price and any directly attributable expenditure. After initial 
recognition, the Company carries the investment property at the cost less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment, if any. 

I 

(b) Depreciation! 

After initial recognition, the Company measures all of its investment property in accordance 
with Ind A~ 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment requi rements for cost model. The 
depreciable amount of an item of investment property is allocated on a systematic basis 
over its use~ul life. The Company provides depreciation on the straight line method. The 
Company believes that straight line method reflects the pattern in which the asset's future 
economic b~nefits are expected to be consumed by the Company. Based on internal 
technical evaluation, the management believes useful lives of the assets are appropriate. The 
depreciation method is reviewed at least at each financial year- end and, if there has been a 
significant cl!lange in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits 
embodied in1the asset, the method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such a change 
is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate in accordance with Ind AS 8 -
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors. 

The deprecia!tion charge for each period is generally recognised in the Standalone Statement 
I 

of Profit and Loss. 

The residual 
1
value and the useful life of an asset is reviewed at least at each financial year

end and, if expectations differ from previous estimates, the change(s) is accounted for as a 
change in a'n accounting estimate in accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, 
Changes in +.ccounting Estimates and Errors. The estimated useful lives for the current and 
comparative periods are as follows· I' 

Useful Lives Useful Lives 

Asset Class 
(in years) (in years) 

- as per Companies - as estimated by 

I 
Act, 2013 t~e Company 

Buildlnqs I 30-60 30-60 
(c) Fair Value 

Fair value of investment property is based on a valuation by an independent valuer who 
holds a reco9nised and relevant professional qualification and has recent experience in the 
location andl category of the investment property being valued. The fair value of investment 
property is d

1
isclosed in the Note 3. 

(d) Gain or loss ,on Disposal 

Any gain or
1 
loss on disposal of an Investment Property is recognised in the Standalone 

Statement ofl Profit and Loss. 



PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

Note Ill: Sianjflcant Accounting Policies Ccontd.) 
I 

5 Other Intangible Assets 
(a) Recognition and Measurement 

An Intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. 
Intangible assets are initially measured at its cost and then carried at the cost less 
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment, if any. 

Research an~ Development 

Research is original and planned investigation undertaken with the prospect of gaining new 
scientific or technical knowledge and understanding. Expenditure incurred on research of an 
internal project is recognised as an expense in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, 
when it is incurred. 

Development is the application of research findings or other knowledge to a plan or design 
for the production of new or substantially improved materials, devices, products, processes, 
systems or services before the start of commercial production or use. An intangible asset 
arising from development is recognised if, and only if, the following criteria are met: 

(a) it is technically feasibile to complete the intangible asset so that it will be available for 
use or sale. 
(b) the Cotnpany intends to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it. 
(c) the Company has ability to use or sell the intangible asset. 
(d) the Cotnpany can demonstrate how the intangible asset will generate probable future 
economic benefits. 
(e) the Company has adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the 
development and to use or sell the intangible asset. 
(f) the Company has ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the 
intangible asset during its development. 

Expenditure on research activities is recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 
as incurred. 

(b) Subsequent 0cpenditure 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits 
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates.All other expenditure, including 
expenditure On internally generated goodwill and brands, is recognised in Standalone 
Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 

(c) Amortisation 

The Company amortises Other Intangible Assets on the straight line method. The Company 
believes that straight line method reflects the pattern in which the asset's future economic 
benefits are expected to be consumed by the Company. The amortisation method is 
reviewed at least at each financial year-end and, if there has been a significant change in the 
expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset, the 
method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such a change is accounted for as a 
change in an accounting estimate in accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, 
Chances in Accountino Estimates and Errors. 
The residual value and the useful life of an asset is reviewed at least at each financial year
end and, if ex'pectations differ from previous estimates, the change(s) is accounted for as a 
change in an accounting estimate in accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, 
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors. The estimated useful lives as estimated by 
management are as follows: 

Asset Class 
Useful Lives (in years) 

- as estimated by the Company 
Software 3 Years 



PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

Note IU: Significant Accounting Policies (contd.) 

6 Non-current assets or disposal group held for sale 
Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities are classified as held 
for sale if it is highly probable that they will be recovered primarily through sale rather than 
through continuing use. 

Such assets, or disposal groups, are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount 
and fair value less costs to sell. Any resultant loss on a disposal group Is allocated first to 
goodwill, and then to remaining assets and liabilities on pro rata basis, except that no toss is 
allocated to inventories, financial assets, deferred tax assets, employee benefit assets, and 
biological assets, which continue to be measured in accordance with the Company's other 
accounting policies. Losses on Initial classification as held for sale and subsequent gains and 
losses on re- measurement are recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Once assets classified as held-for-sale, then Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment 
Property and Other Intangible Assets are no longer required to be depreciated or amortised. 

7 Employee Benefits 

(a) Short-term Employee Benefits: 

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are 
expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to 
be paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive 
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the 
amount of obligation can be estimated reliably. 

(b) Post-Employment Benefits: 

Defined contribution plans 

A defined co(ltribution plan is a post- employment benefit plan under which an entity pays 
fixed contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to 
pay further amounts. 

Defined Ben~fit Plans 

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution 
plan. The Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by 
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior 
periods, discC!>unting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. 

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary 
using the prqjected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for 
the Compan)!', the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits 
available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future 
contributions to the plan ('the asset ceiling'). In order to calculate the present value of 
economic benefits. consideration is qiven to anv minimum fundinQ reauirements. 
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and 
losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if 
any, excluding interest), are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. The Company 
determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for 
the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at 
the beginnin~ of the annual period to the then- net defined benefit liability (asset), taking 
into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a 
result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses 
related to defined benefit plans are recoqnised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. 
When the bel')efits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change~·~-::::::,,.._ 
benefit that relates to past service ('past service cost' or 'past service gain') or the 
loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Company re 
gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement oc 



PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2020 

Note Ill: Significant Account ing Policies (contd.) 

7 Employee Benefits (contd.) 
Defined Benefit Plans (contd.) 

Gratuity I 
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan 
covering eligible employees. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees 
at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount 
equivalent to 1 S days to one month salary payable for each completed year of service or 
part thereof in excess of six months depending upon category of employee. Vesting 
occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Company has obtained Insurance 
policies with the Life Insurance Corporation of India (UC) and makes an annual 
contribution to UC for amounts notified by UC. The Company accounts for gratuity 
benefits payable in future based on an independent external actuarial valuation carried out 
at the end of the year using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses 
are recognis~d as Other Comprehensive Income. 

8 Inventories 

(a) Measurement of Inventory 

The Company measures its inventories at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

(b) Cost of Inventories 

The cost of inventories shall comprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other 
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. 

The costs of purchase of inventories comprise the purchase price, import duties and other 
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the entity from the taxing 
authorities), and transport, handling and other costs directly attributable to the acquisition 
of finished goods, materials and services. Trade discounts, rebates and other similar items 
are deducted in determining the costs of purchase. 

The costs of conversion of inventories include costs directly related to the units of 
production and a systematic allocation of fixed and variable production overheads that are 
incurred in convertino materials into finished ooods. 

Other costs are included in the cost of inventories only to the extent that they are incurred 
in brinqinq the inventories to their present location and condition. 

The cost of inventories is assigned by weighted average cost formula. The Company uses 
the same cost formula for all inventories having a similar nature and use to the Company. 
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Note Ill: Significant Accounting Policies (contd.) 

8 Inventories (Contd.) 
(c) Net realisable value 

Net realisabl~ value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less 
the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Net 
realisable value is ascertained for each item of inventories with reference to the sell ing 
prices of related finished products. 

The practice of wri t ing inventories down below cost to net realisable value is consistent 
with the view that assets should not be carried in excess of amounts expected to be 
realised from t heir sale or use. Inventories are usually written down to net realisable value 
item by item. Estimates of net realisable value of finished goods and stock-in-trade are 
based on the most reliable evidence available at the time the estimates are made, of the 
amount the inventories are expected to realise. These estimates take into consideration 
fluctuations of price or cost directly relating to events occurring after the end of the period 
to the extent1 that such events confirm conditions existing at the end of the period. 
Materials and other supplies held for use in the production of inventories are not written 
down below c9st if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to 
be sold at or above cost. However, when a decline in the price of materials indicates that 
the cost of the finished products exceeds net realisable value, the materials are written 
nnwn tn nPt n~::ilic;::ihlP v::ili .lP 
Amount of any reversal of write-down of inventories shall be recognised as an expense as 
when the event occurs. 

A new assessment is made of net realisable value in each subsequent period. When the 
clrcumstances,that previously caused inventories to be written down below cost no longer 
exist or when there is clear evidence of an increase in net realisable value because of 
changed econpmic circumstances, the amount of the write- down is reversed. Amounts 
such reversed shall be recongnised as a reduction in the amount of inventories 
reconqnised as an expense in the period in which reversal occurs. 

(d) Valuation of Spare parts, stand-by equipments and servicing equipments 
Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised as Property, 
Plant and Equipment if and on ly if re is probable that future economic benefits associated 
with them will flow to the Company and their cost can be measured reliably. Otherwise 
such items are1classified and recognised as Inventory. 

9 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly 
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are 
subject to an inSiQnificant risk of changes in value. Cash equivalents are held for the purpose 
of meeting short-term cash commitments rather than for investment or other purposes. For 
an Investment to qualify as a cash equivalent it must be readily convertible to a known amount 
of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Therefore, an investment 
normally qualifies 

1
as a cash equivalent only when it has a short maturity of, say, three months 

or less from the date of acquisition. Bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand form an 
integral part of the Company's cash management, hence bank overdrafts are included as a 
component of cash and cash equivalents. 

1 0 Government Grant!s 

Government grants are assistance by government in the form of transfers of resources to the 
Company In return for past or future compliance with certain conditions relating to the 
operating activities of the Company. Government grants are not be recognised until there is 
reasonable assurar;ice that the Company will comply with the conditions attaching to them and 
the grants will be received. Government grants are recognised in Statement of Profit and Lo - .....-::l::::S=H:::A:::::/f ..... 

on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses O rl 

related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. *~ · c;> 
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Note 111: Significant Accounting Policies (contd.) 

11 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities 
A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or 
constructive bbligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by 
discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the 
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre
tax rate that teflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 
specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost. 
Expected future operating losses are not provided for. 

Warranties 

A provision for warranties is recognised when the underlying products or services are sold. 
The provision is based on technical evaluation, historical warranty data and a weighting of 
all possible outcomes by their associated probabilities. 

Restructuring 

A provision for restructuring is recognised when the Company has approved a detailed 
formal restru¢turing plan, and the restructuring either has commenced or has been 
announced pu~licly. 

Onerous contracts 
A contract is considered to be onerous when the expected economic benefits to be derived 
by the Compahy from the contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its 
obligations under the contract. The provision for an onerous contract is measured at the 
present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the 
expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before such a provision is made, the 
Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract. 

12 Revenue Recognition 

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 'Revenue from contracts with customers'. 

Revenue is recognised to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in 
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in 
exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is adjusted for estimated customer returns, 
rebates and otHer similar allowances. Revenue from sale of goods is recognized as per 
below 5 step model: 
• Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer 
• Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract 
• Step 3: Determine the transaction price 
• Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract 
• Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation 

Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognized when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied. 
i.e. when ·contr;ol' of the goods or services underlying the particular performance 
obligation is tra11sferred to the customer,i.e. at which time all the following conditions are 
satisfied: 
• The company has transferred to the buyer the significant risk & rewards of the ownership 
of the goods 
• The company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually 
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold 
• The amount of revenue can be measured reliably 
• It is probable fhat economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to 
company and 
The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured relia 
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Note Ill: Significant Accounting Policies (contd,) 

12 Revenue Recognition (contd.) 

Interest Income 
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method as set out in Ind AS 109 -
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, when it is probable that the economic 
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company and the amount of the 
revenue can be measured reliably. The effective interest method is a method of calculating 
the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability (or group of financial assets or 
financial liabllities) and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the 
relevant period. 

Dividend Income 
Dividend incqme is recognised when right to receive payment Is established and it is 
probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the 
Company and 'the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably. 

I 

1 3 Foreign Currehcy Transactions 
Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the 
Company operates whereas presentation currency is thecurrency in which the financial 
statements are presented. Indian Rupee is the functional as well as presentation currency for 
the Company. 

A foreign curr~ncy transaction is recorded, on initial recognition in the functional currency, 
by applying to

1 
the foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the functional 

currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. 

At the end of ~ach reporting period, foreign currency monetary items are translated using 
the closing rate whereas non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost 
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; 
and non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated 
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. 

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating 
monetary itemk at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial 
recognition during the period or in previous Financial Statements are recognised in the 
Standalone Sta~ement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise. When a gain or 
loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income, any exchange 
component of that gain or loss is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. Conversely, 
when a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit 
and Loss, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised ih Standalone 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 



PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

Note Ill: Significant Accounting Po licies (contd.) 

14 Taxation 

Income tax 

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax expense. It is recognised in Standalone 
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or to 
an item recognised directly in Equity or In Other Comprehensive Income. 

Curre nt tax 

Current tax cdmprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable Income or loss for 
the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The 
amount of cutrent tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or 
received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using 
tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for 
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and 
tax credits. Deterred tax is not recognised for: 

a temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction 
that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or 
loss at the time of the transaction; 

b taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits 
will be availabl~ against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong 
evidence that future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent 
losses , the Co~pany recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient 
taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit 
will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets -
unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised / reduced 
to the extent that it is probable / no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit 
will be realised. 

I 
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the 
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the reporting date. 

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the 
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying 
amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Defe rred tax asfets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset 
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax 
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle 
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised 
simultaneously. 
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Note Ill: Significant Accounting Policies (contd.) 
' t S Lease I 

Leases of Pro9erty, Plant and Equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially all the 
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at 
the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the 
minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are 
included in bdrrowings or the financial l iabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated 
between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the Standalone Statement 
of Profit and t.,oss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on 
the remaining balance of the liability for each period. 
At inception qf an arrangement, it is determined whether the arrangement is or contains a 
lease. At inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a lease, the payments 
and other con~ideration required by such an arrangement are separated into t hose for the lease 
and those for 1other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If it is concluded for a 
finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, then an asset and a 
liability are recognised at an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset. The liability 
is reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance cost on the liability is recognised 
usinQ the incre'1]ental borrowinq rate. 

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred 
to the Comparw as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating 
leases (net of iny incentives received from the lessor) are charged to Standalone Statement of 
Profit and Loss on straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are 
structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's 
expected inflati'onary cost increases. 

16 Financial lnstru
1
ments 

(a) Recognltion
1
and initial measurement 

Trade recei\/ables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are 
originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the 
Company becomes a party to the contractual terms of the instrument . 

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an Item not at 
Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL), t ransaction costs that are directly attributable to 
its acquisitior or issue. 
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Note Ill: Significant A'ccountlng Policies {contd.} 

16 Financlal lnstr~ments (contd.) 
I 

(b) Classification and subsequent measurement 

Financial aJsets 

On initial r~cognition, a financial asset is measured at 

- amortised cost; 

- Fair Valuel through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) - debt investment; 

- Fair Value' through Other Comprehensive Income - equity investment: or 

- FVTPL 

Financial asfets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and In the 
period the ~ompany changes its business model for managing financial assets. 

\ 
A financial '"'sset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and 
is not designated as at FVTPL: 

I 

- the asseq is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect 
contractual cash flows; and 

- the contra¢tual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cast, flows that are 
solely paym~nts of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not 
designated as at FVTPL: 

- the asset Is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 
contractual cksh flows and selling financial assets: and 

the contradtual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely paymehts of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

I 
On initial recpgnition of an equity investment that Is not held for t rading, the Company may 
irrevocably ~lect to present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OCI 
(designated 

I 
as FVOCI - equity Investment). This election is made on an 

investment-by-investment basis. 

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above 
are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the 

j 

Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to 
be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly 
reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise. 
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Note tu: Sian)flcant Accountlna Policies Ccontd.l 
16 Financial Instruments (contd.) 

{b) Classification and subsequent measurement (contd.) 

Financial ass~ts: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses 

Financial assets at FVTPL These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and 
losses, including any interest or dividend Income, are recognised In 
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial asse\s at These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
amortised cos~ effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by 

impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and 
losses and impairment are recognised in Standalone Statement of 

I 
Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognitlon is recognised in 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Debt These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest 
investments at FVOCI income under the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains 

and losses and impairment are recognised In Standalone Statement 
of Profit and Loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI. 
On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are 
reclassified to Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Equity investm~nts at These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are 
FVOCI recognised as income in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 

I unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost 
of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI 
and are not reclassified to Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial llabllltles: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses 

Financial liabili~ies are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL A financial liability is 
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or It is designated 
as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net 
gains and losses, including any interest e)(pense, are recognised in Statement of Profit and 
Loss. Other fln~ncial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective 
interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised In 
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition Is also recognised 
In Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. 

{c) Derecognitlon 

Flnancial assets 

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash nows from 
the flnanclal as~et expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a 
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial 
asset are transferred or In which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of 
the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset. 

If the Company enters Into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance 
sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred 
assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised. 

Financial liabilities 

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged 
or cancelled, or expire. 

The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash 
nows under the1modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability 
based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying 
amount of the fi11ancial liabll ltY extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms 
Is recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(d) Offsetting 

financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balar,ce 
sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off 
the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle 
the liability simultaneously. 
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I 
I Note Ill: Significant Accounting Policies (contd.) 

17 Borrowing Cos~ 
The Company capitalises borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction 
or production qt a qualifying asset as part of the cost of that asset. The Company recognises other 
borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which it incurs them. Borrowing costs are interest and 
other costs tha\ the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds including exchange 
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an 
adjustment to interest costs. 

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its 
intended use or sale. 

1 8 Earnings Per Share 
I 

Basic earnings per share 

The Company calculates basic earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary 
equity holders af!ld, if presented, profit or loss from continuing operations attributable to those equity 
holders. 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit or loss attr ibutable to ordinary equity holders 
(the numerator) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding (the denominator) 
during the period. 

The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period and for all periods 
presented shall qe adjusted for events, other than the conversion of potential ordinary shares, that 
have changed the number of ordinary shares outstanding without a corresponding change in 
resources. 1 

Diluted earnings per share 

The Company calculates diluted earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary 
equity holders and, if presented, profit or loss from continuing operations attributable to those equity 
holders. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the Company adjusts profit or loss 
attributable to ordinary equity holders, and the weighted average number of shares outstanding, for 
the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary 
shares calculated tor calculating basic earnings per share and adjusted the weighted average number 
of ordinary shares, that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares 
into ordinary shares. Dilutive potential ordinary shares are deemed to have been converted into 
ordinary shares a~ the beginning of the period or, if later, the date of the issue of the potential 
ordinary shares. 

1 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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l 
Note 111: Significant Accounting Policies (contd,) 

19 Measureml nt of fair values 
I 

A number of the Companies accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of 
fair values.1for both financial and non- financial assets and liabilities. 

The Compiny has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair 
values. This includes a valuation team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all 
significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values, and reports directly to the 
Chief Financial Officer. 

The valuation team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation 
adjustmenti;. If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to 
measure fajr values, then the valuation team assesses the evidence obtained from the third 
parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, 
including t~e level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified. 

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs 
used in the r aluation techniques as follows : 

Level 1: ~uoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2: nputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the 
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data 
(unobsel!Vable inputs) 

When measJring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market 
data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability 
fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is 
categorised lin its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level 
input that is significant to the entire measurement. 

The Comparw recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of 
the reporting period during which the change has occurred. 



:t.Flxed.-..•t 

Sr. No PartJc.ul■n. 

Tangible Assets 

AIR CONDmONERS & FANS 

~ 

2 COMPUTER & PRINTERS 

3 ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION 

4 FACTORY SHED 

5 FURNITlJRE & FlTTlNG 

6 LABORATORY EQUIPMENTS 

7 LEASEHOLD LAND 

8 MOTORCARS 

9 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 

10 PIPING & INSULATION 

11 PLANT & MACHINERY 

12 RESIDENTIAL FLATS 

13 TOOLS & DIES 

Tot•I (Cu.rnnt Year)j 

(Prevlou• Year) I 

PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE UMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the period from 01st April, 2019 t o 31st March, 2020 

Gross 810C'k 

~ .. Value 
at th• bev1nnlno 

Addlllon 
du,-Jn9 tt.e yn,. 

9.50%' 5,82,8741 
{S,74";074) -

57,368 

- (8,800) 

36,745 

(2,32,350) 

31.67%1 39,93,520 

(37,61,170) 

9.5oo/ol 22, n,155 

(22, 77,155) 

3 .17%! 2,17,46,700 

(2,13,83,019) 

9.50%1 28,04,123 

(27,93,623) 

9.50%1 5,57.001 I 
(S,07,201) 

0.00%1 12,22,020 

{12,22,020) 

11.88%1 44,08,060 

(86,2S,903) 

19.00%1 23,96,343 

(22,07,133) 

6.33%1 3,90,940 

(3,24,632) 

6.33%1 1,47,65,032 

(1,02,78,247) 

3.17%1 6,54,613 

(6,54,613) 

9.50%1 14,62,629 

(14,56,929)1 

5,72,61,010 

5,60,65, 719 

1,66,305 

(3,63,681) 

9,068 

(10,500) 

4,400 

(49,800) 

9,821 

(1,89,210) 

(66,308) 

1,07,256 

(44,86,78S) 

1,41,223 

(5,700) 

5,32,186 

54,13,134 

Oftductlon 
during tt,e Y••r 

(42,17,843) 

42,17,843 

v11u• 
etth• end 

6,40,242 I 

(5,82,874) 

40,30,265 

(39,93,520) 

22,77,155 

(22,77,155) 

2,19,13,005 

(2, 17,46, 700) 

28,13,191 

(28,04,123) 

5,61,401 

(5,57,001) 

12,22,020 

{12,22,020) 

44,08,060 

(44,08,060) 

24,06,164 

(23,96,343) 

3,90,940 

(3,90,940) 

1,48, 72,288 

(1,47,65,032) 

6,54,613 

(6,54,613} 

16,03,852 

(14,62,629)1 

5,77,93,196 

5,72,61,010 

V11lue 
at th• ~glnn1nu 

2,46,635 I 
(1,91,417) 1 

37,78,490 

(35,41,939) 

10,82,841 

(8,66,511) 

68,29,672 

(61,44, 169) 

21,78,478 

(20,11,074) 

1,34,107 

(83,556) , 

32,53,200 

(64,03,815) 

21,26,294 1 

(20,31,822)1 
1,55,396 

(1,19,621) 

36,86,412 

(29,12,922) 

3,02,269 

(2,81,518) 

11,52,551 

(10,13,872) 

2,49,26,345 

2,56,02,235 

D41Pf'Cdaton 

AddftJon 
during the v~u-

~591 

(55,218) ' 

33,634 1 

(2,36,551) 

2,16,335 

(2,16,330) 

6,93,722 

(6,85,504) 

1,69,036 

(1,67,404}, 

52,916 1 
(50,551) 

3,87,261 

(3,22,000) 

68,882 

(94,472) 

37,139 

(35,775) 

9,24,892 

(7,73,490) 

20,750 

(20,751)1 

1,38,951 I 
(1,38,679) 

28,03,109 

27,96,725 

DeducOon 
during the v••r 

(34,72,615)1 

34,72,615 

Note: Figures In the brackets are the corresponding figures In respect of the previous year. 

V•lue 
at the end 

-3,()6,220, I 

(2,46,635) 

38,12,124 

(37,78,490) 

12,99,176 

{10,82,841) 

75,23,394 

(68,29,673) 

23,47,514 

(21, 78,478) 

1,87,023 

(1,34,107) , 

36,40,461 

(32,53,200) 

21,95,176 

(21,26,294) 

1,92,535 

(l,55,396} 

46,11,304 

(36,86,412) 

3,23,019 , 

(3,02,269) 

12,91,502 

(ll,52,551) 

2, 77,29,454 

2,49,26,345 

Nel■lodt 

WDV ■son 
ll-OJ-2020 

-

- 3,34;016 

(3,36,239) 

2,18,141 

(2,15,030), 

9,77,979 

(11,94,314) 

1,43,89,611 

( 1,49, 17,027) 

4,65,677 

(6,25,645) 

3,74,378 

(4,22,894) 

12,22,020 

(12,22,020} 

7,67,599 

(11,54,860) 

2,10,988 

(2,70,049) 

1,98,405 

(2,35,544) 

1,02,60,984 

(l ,10, 78,620) 

3,31,594 

(3,52,344) 

3,12,350 

(3,10,078) 

3,00,63,742 

3,23,34,665 

Items of Property, Plant and Equipment were hypothecated as security for llabllltles during part of the current and comparative periods. Currently there Is no charge on any asset of the company. ... C' -'-"~~o:> SHAH , 

((; . . ~* ) 

·~~ . ~ 
~A~'i:}~ . 

,. 
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PERMA CONSTRUCTION AlDS PRIVATE UMITED 

I 
Notu forming part •~lh• Flnancbil StatenMnts fo, the period from Out 4 1)(1~ 2019 to )Ut M•..tt. 2020 

2. l0#11$ I 

S,.No Particula,s As at 31st March, 2020 

1 Unsecured a11d Considered Cood 

Security Do_poslts 12,54,525 

Tot.al 12,54,525 

3 1 t . nven ones j 

Sr. No Particulars As ilt 31-lt March, 2020 

l Raw Materials 1,92,17,040 

2 Packing Maierials B1,34,284 

3 Work-in-progress 26,94,652 

4 Finished Goods 62,61,296 

6 Goods in TrJnslt 1,67,738 

I Total 3,64, 7S,010 

In RU9ffl 

4-at 31,t March, 2019 

12,17,563 

12,17,563 

Mat 31st '4■tdl, 2019 

1,51,04,939 

1,16,27,544 

21,06,577 

74,37,221 

5,29,647 

3,68,0S, 928 

Inventories 4ere hypothecated as secunty for llablllties during the current and comparable period. Currently there is no charge on 
Inventories. 
NJI amount o~ inventories were written down to net realisable value during the current and comparable period. Similarly, NH amount 
of reversal of' write down was accounted during the current and comparable periods. 

4. Trade Recelvabl~ 

Sr. No 

1 

2 

Particulars 

Unsecured, Cj,s,dered Cood 

Signirlcant Inc use In Credit Rosk 

Credit lmpaire~ 

Loss Allow&nc~ 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
\ 

I 

Tot.al 

4a ot 31A MO<dl, 2020 At, at Jlat Mardi, 2019 

6,75,89,294 3,87,69,703 

38,02,959 38,02,959 

(38,02,959) . (38,02,959) 

6,75,89,294 3,87,69,703 

I 
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I PERHA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE UHITED 

No te.- formln9 put o~the flna,.cJal SU11ttmenu for th• period fro m Out Aprl~ 2019 to 31st Jl'Mrdl., 2020 

s. Cu h a.nd cuh t ~Ulvt.lt nU 

Sr. No Partlcul.,,. 

Cash ~n hand 

Banks balances 
I 

fixed Oeposlt with Bank 

Chequf' on hand 

I Total 

6 . Othu Current Assets 

Sr. No Particulars 

Unstcured and Considered Good: 

8.alince-s with lndir~ct Tax Authonties 

Tradt ~dvances 

Prepaid! Expenses 

Othtr ~celva.blt 

I 
I 
I 
j 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Total 

Aa •t Jut Maf"CI\, 2020 

1,80,105 

2,66,04,774 
. 
. 

2,67,84,87!1 

Al at J 1st March, 2020 

7,28,823 

33,87,435 

2,73,340 

36,34,149 

80,23,747 

80,23,747 

Al at 3111 Mardi, 2019 

1,37,642 

I 
1,08,15,090 

1,26,50,000 

10,00,000 

2,46,02,732 

M at 3Ut Mardi, 2011 

83,70,393 

31,72,918 

48,00,000 

34,13,152 

1,97,56,463 

1,117,56,463 



I 
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I PERMA CONSTRUcnON AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Fin•n~l•I Statements for the period from 01st Apri~ 2019 to 3Ut March, 2020 

7, Sha~ t:apl.UII 

St, 
P■rtkuAln As at Jlot-. 2020 

Ho 

I AUTHORIZED CAPITAL! 

1,50,0000 Equity Shar~s of Rs. 10/- each. 1,50,00,000 

I 1,50,00,000 

2 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED\& PAID UP CAPITAL 

9,90,000, (9,90,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 99 ,00,000 

Total 99,00,000 

I 
7.J Th• dKIIHs of SMreholtNrs hording more than s-.. Sh•ru: 

s,. 
N,1-,ne of Sh■reh°'cJen Mot llot .... rch, 2020 

No 

I No, Of "'·"" 
.,..,,.Id 

I 

I Mr. M. A. Waheed 
\ 

- -
2 Mr. A. J. Charles - -
l Mrs. Safia Waheed - -
• Kansai Nerolac Paints U~lted 9,89,999 9999 

5 Prashant Devldas Pal I l 001 

7.2 T"- t"ffO#tdllallon olthe numbet!of~ out#.ltndlnfl t• 6ft out NJow: 

s,. Patllculan As at 31st Maret,, 2020 
No 

I 
No.Df-SMrH Amount 

Equity Shares at the beglpnlng of the year 9,90,000 99,00,000 

Add: Issued During the Vear - -

Equity Shares at the erld of the year 9,90,000 99,00,000 

I 

1n A.upea 

Al aUbt Maid,, 2019 

1,50,00,000 

1, 50,00,000 

99,00,000 

99,00,000 

Aa at 31st March_, 1019 

No.ollt.■r .. ¥ii held 

4,55,000 46 

4,95,000 50 

40,000 4 

-
-

Aa it 31.at MM'dl, 2019 

No. orSNret AfflOUnt 

9,90,000 99,00,000 

- -
9,90,000 99,00,000 

7.3 Th• Equity Sharu of the d,mpany have rights and rest.rlctlons as prescribed under law, In partlc:ular th• Companies Act, 2013 

I 
7.4 For a period of five years lredlately preceding 31st March, 2020. 

a) NII Equity Shares were allot,ed as fully paid up pe,suant to contract without payment being reoeived in cash. 

bl NII Equity Shares were alloted as fully paid up by way or Bonus Share,. 

c) Nil Equity Shares were bought back. 

d) Calls unpaid NII. I 
e) Forfeited Shares Nil. I 

7 .S Kansai Nerolac Paints Umlted ( KNPL) hu aquired 100'11> Shareholding from erstwhile promoters and has taken over the company with 

effect from 08.04.2019. Th~s the a,mpany has since then bea,me subsidiary company of KNPL 

I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

I 
I 
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PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE UHITED 

Notes formtr,g port of the financial Statement, fo, the p•rlod from Olat Aprll, 2019 to ll•t Morch, 2020 

B. Other lquhy 

Sr. ,arUculan M 4lt 3Ut "arch~ 2020 
Ho 

I Surplus In Statement of Profit & Loss 

Balance as at the beglnrlng of the year 10,35,66,256 

Add: Profit for the year 2,27,56,723 

12,63,22,979 

Total Reserves and Surplus 12,63, 22, 979 

Ir, PartlcJl&ro Aa ., :u.c. Man:-11, 2020 
Ho 

I Hon Cu'"11t current ., Secured I 
Tenn Loans from Bank - -

Total - -

JO. lnc:onM T._... I 
Sr, 

ParUc:u..,_ As ot Utt Mardi, 2020 
Ho 

I 
Income tax recognised 11'1 the Standalone Statement of Profit 

and Loss I 
Current tax 

I 
79,76,296 

Deferred tax 1 11 583 

Total 80,87,879 

Sr, 
P•rtiCUJa,w M ., 31.t,t ~ 2020 ... 

Deferred Tax Uablhty I 
I Differences 1n WDV of Fixed rsseu 11,73,117 

Total I 11,73,117 

Deferred Tax Assets I 
I Prov,slon for Gratuity l 1,87,043 

l Provision for Bad and Doub I Debts 9,57,129 

Total I 11,44,172 

Net oe}."ect T•• UabDlty 28,945 

-. It 31st Mild,, 2019 

9,06,05, 149 

1,29,61, 107 

10,35,66,256 

10,35,66,256 

Mat 21st Man:tl, 2011 

trtOf\ curr.nt C'Urr•nt 

12,96,378 3,29,927 

12, 96,378 3,29 ,927 

M at J 1d. Merell; :zo-u 

57,09,286 
- 5 19 075 

51,90, 211 

I 

Aa at ) 1 91 M..-d't, 201t 

9,84,103 

9,84,103 

8,758 

10,S7,983 

I 10,66,741 

- 82,638 

r.xn Pro\lGiOt'I 111 p,utSl,>M'ICe to s«tion I lfMA of fflCJOl'fte T•x ~ J96J Mtf)OcJlt(Jt:d by Govemmt'f>I of,,..,,. rltrough r.xatJOn Law (Nnc-MIM.nl) OrtJ,r,,;,nc•, 201P, u,e CompMJy hn M Ir~ option of 
lh,/bng (0 lower Co,pot-Me T•>t Ratel If 22" ~ •r,r,llab#t Sul"CNtpff ttr,d ens Mid $lntult.JMOUs/y ft,rrgo OlftJlifl WC lncftlftt,es lrtdvd/"f CM HdidotNI ~on,,._ Md~ 411:q~ N 
KJl<J/rw1 bl' ti>< °"-"'· loatrl/ng/y, ,,,. Company 
s/11111 ~ m11r opoo,, tor CIA'Tflf'K rtnM'tdlfl v..,-, Hfflee the coms»nr NI cr,n,put«s ffl• tdx eKPfflS# of tti~ current Fina,tdaJ Y~ar as ,,e th, lo~ Cort,or•t• lncot'l'N Tn R.~IM Mn,ocxw:»tJ un6tr s« J ISBAA 
of the Income Tax Act,, J96l, Accordlngft, I 
• Th.! ,ro,,,s,on for °"1'mt Mtd o.terr«J r.u bas btttl detemwned •t 1"e nte of 2S.168'6, 

b Tl>eO<tftrre<ITMMSffi_,Od_Ju~IYif<fMJJ OJJ0201""_,,-..,,.,,,.,mo(2S.I-

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 
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I PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE UMITEO 

Notes forml1111 p.>tt of the Fln,1-1 Statements tor ltle ~rlod from 01st April, 2019 to 31st March, 2020 

J 1. Short Tam, aOff'Owint11J 

Sr. 
No Portkulara Mat 31,t Match~ 2020 

(A) Secured: 
I BankorllarOdi -c..1101<!,t/QO -

(Sea;red b'I' t,ypnotn«ac.on or~ Msct:.s, P11nt A Nachinv,, f;Ql,,Hi.bk Mort919e 
of Foas,ry 1.111d & ""'1dinv a,,d _..-( ... ot 2 DI-out.,_ 
Do,-a,:un.) 

I -

I 
Total -

J2. .,.,.,,_,~p.bl• l 
s,. 

Pan.lculara M at 3 Ut March, 2020 No 

I Tr ... Payab!H- Miao, Small and ~lum Enlotl)ff$es (llete, - Ll.1 J 87,38,497 

2 Tr.1t1Je Payables· Other tt,1,n Hicro,
1
5m,,11 and Medium Entefl)flles 1,47,84,470 

Total 2,35,22,967 

Sr. P•rUcul,ire •• at J Ut March, 20 20 ... 
•> Prinopat amount to suppl•:r:• MSMEO Act, 2006 87,38,497 

b) Interest aa:rueo oue to so under MSMEO IC. on the above amount -and 1J<>pald I 
c) Payment made to suppll<!rs (otlr 11\an Interest) beyond the oppolnted day -durino the year 

d) Interest paid to Jupplle,s unde) MSMED IC. (Section 16) -
e) Interest due and payable towart suppliers undet MSMED Act for paymenlS -•lready made 

f} 
Interest a<Xrued and remaLnlng ~npald at the. end of the year to supphers 
u.- HSHfO JIO. (indvcl<ng Interest mentioned"' (e) above) 

I 

-

I Total 87,38,497 

JZ.J(aJ Th•aC-Owlnl~don 16 6Mllr to the.._.,.,_, .avl.lM,.. with tlM Cotnpl,nyartd ffl'-1 up,tHt tbeAUdftor. 

J.l'. Ot.ltff Fim,ndM U.WUt.les 

>•· PartJculars ~-
Current Maturities of long term debt 

Total 

J♦• O(h.,-CUtTMt U.bllltltt 

s,. 
~ • ....,.ion 

No 

Other Statutory Obligations 

Trade Receivable with Credit Balance 

Other Payable 

Total 

J.S, Short T•rm Provfsk>ns 

.,. 
No Partlculars 

Provision for TaxaUon (Net of taxes paid) 
Provision for Expenses 

Provision for Gratuity 

Total 

\ 

I 
I 

Al at 31st "'-rdl, 2020 

I -
l -

M at 3Ut Marett, l.OJO 

16,56,136 

3,09,521 

15,86,211 

35,51,868 

Mat Jut March, 2020 

4,37,345 
23,75,255 

40,51,838 

68, 64,438 

lnllupeft 

Ant llst Mltdt, 2019 

94,40,305 

94,4-0,305 

94,40, 305 

Aa at ) t•t Na~ l:0.9 

93,60,980 

1,18,15,195 

2,11, 76, 175 

Aa at JlSI ~ 2019 

93,60,980 

-

-

-

-

-

93, 60 ,980 

Mat >Ut: Mllrch., 2011 

I 3,29,927 
I 3, 29,927 

Aa at J1't Mardi, 2019 

14,67,578 

11,44,883 

10,76,012 

36,88,473 

M •• 3 1.d ~~ 1011· 

9,01,528 
3,71,005 

28,99,645 

41,72,178 

I 



I 
PERMA CONSTRUCTION AlDS PRJVATe LIMITED 

Notes formlr ~rt of the FII\At'ldlil Statement. for the period from o-ut April, 2019 to 31st M•rch, 2020 

J 6. Rev•n~ from Contnct with CUstom,rs 

...... ....-.. 
l Sale of Pn>ducts 

JP<)(ts.les 

2 

1'"1 SalH 

SaleolSeMas 

3 ~ <>pe.-.tfng Reyenues 

Salt~ of AdVenlS/ng Goods 

- 1 of SCrap 

I Toal 

J7.0ther,,,.,,,.,. 

...... -
l 1--..ri-

lntere~ Recel'ltd on Fixed DtPoS'l 

:j Recetved on "1eidbll flxed 0tpo5ft 

~ on Refund d lnconw Tn 

Inceresl -•:lvtd on S.cuntY Otpo$ft.S 

2 Pn:rnt °1' Foraign Cu~ TranMCtlOM 

3 ,... C°' Mowt Cw 
4 Miscc. lnQ)tn~ (Rf:covet'K fTOffl DirectoD) 

I 

I Tot.I 

J 8 . Cost of #ii1,.,..ts Consumed 

.. , No PMliwl•n 

Raw M~tedalt Con,umed 

OpenlJ Stodu 

Mcie Nmlases 

Add l~tf'•Urut Tninsfer 

euJ.m. tMy (Net o1 rrq 

I 
less: Cosing Stod<I 

P1cklna1111ttd1ls Consumed 

Ooening Stocks 

AOO: Puk:nases 

I 
LeS1: ~$todu 

I 

\ 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
1 

\ 

Tot.I 

:zoat•n 101>19 

l,S3,31,822 2,16,38,110 

33,16,13,763 34,69,45,585 31,75,99,132 

2a,,s,1,o 

20,35,892 22,67,208 

◄,84,441 1.n.6n 
25,20,333 

3S, 2J,1 l ,6S8 

2011·20 20, .... , 

15,935 

3,60,135 

S1,88• 

•6,287 

6.,410 

4,101651 

,u .. 211 ,cu•1.t 

l ,Sl,041939 1,76,62,976 

16,56,04,191 16,09,89,046 

16,25,0'43 10,73,015 

18,23,34,173 17,97.25,037 

1,92. 17,0◄0 16,31,17,133 1,51,04,939 

1,16,27,5'4 1,24,69,6' I 

2,99,92,822 3,41,89,141 

4, 16,20,356 ◄,66,58,782 

81,3',28' 3,3',86,082 1,16,27,54◄ 

19,6,,03,215 

In~ 

33,92,37,242 

14,18,910 

24,39,885 

34,J0,96,017 

1',406 

s,,2,ns 
75,610 

38,5"' 

1,633 

,8,021 

10,00,000 

17,20,94S 

16.<6,20,098 

3,50,31,238 

19,N,51,336 



PfRMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE UMITEO 

Note:s ro rmlflil ~ rt or the Flnandal Statements for the pe,lod from 01st April, 2 019 t.o 3 l at M•rch.. 2020 

J , . Chanf es/n lnventorlu of Finished Good•, St.o<lt-ln · tnde • nd Worlt•ln ~prog,-.. ln Rupees ...... ·- .. ,t0J►3G 20ll~lt 

Opehlng Stock 
~ 

~ Goods/ Stock•on•Trodt 66,68,366 38,18,389 

n•Tran$1l 5,29,6'17 

Goods•ln•Procus 15,01,768 20,64,897 

St~-tn•Process 6,04,809 10,76,749 

s01e4 Promotional Items 7,68,855 6,95,307 

l,00,73,445 76,55,3•2 

Clos ll,g stock 

flnlsl<cd Goods/ Stod<•ln•T,_ 60,25,'68 66,68,366 

Goocfln .. Translt 1,67,738 5,29,6'17 

Goods,-lft•Pfocn> 18,65,718 tS,01,768 

Stoc1,l1n-Process 8,28,93' 6,04,809 

Slles,,,_alltemt 2,35,828 7,68,855 

I 91,23,686 1,00,73,44S 

I 

I Total t,◄9,759 •24, 18,103 

20. Employ..e ••nc.fit.Y expe.nu In Rupees 

.... ... hf\kt.lllU'S 201►20 1011,-lJ 

I s.i.,,., amt w,gos 5,97,52,90S S,75,93,SOO 

2 Contrl~utfon to PYovidtnt and Other Funds J0,31,99-4 18,92,76'1 

3 St.1ff W!olfar• Expense 75,186 1,06,342 

Tobi 6,21,60,01.5 s,, s,,~601 

St-, No P•r\lw&-1'9 201•20 20._.U 

1 IDWS8l lXR:CDU I 
I Int~ on CaJh Cntd1t Aa:c>unt 5◄,718 2.60,733 

2 ln:::t on Car Loan S2,866 l,S8,241 

3 Inter 00 Ot:lffl'ed Payment T•x 535 21,922 

• Interj on T,.•6e Sewnty Oeposns 85,172 76,216 

5 lnterH on Bank Tenn Loan . 1,93,311 S,17,112 

2 
I 

e.ank Qhargu 1,«,so 2,77,058 

I 
: T otal 3 ,37,854 7,94, 170 

22, Oepred• tlon a AmortiutJon Expense 

-..No ............ '10\►1" l0l►1' 

I 0.pn,cl.t>On I 28,03,109 I 27,96,725 

Total I 28,03,to• I 27,16,725 

...... ,.~,, lOl .. )O lOl►lt 

1 "°""1 and Futl 14,10,036 12,85,432 

2 Repa1(s ,o M&chlnery 14,27,66'1 13,39,79S 

3 FrtiQ~t and Forwarding Charqu 2,26,40,444 2105,95,5S5 

4 Advtnlse.mcn1: and Salu ProtnCMJon 1,37,53,771 t ,30,9-4,.19§ 

5 Leg~ rod Pro(esslonal hn 30,33,S30 -47,15,248 

6 Trave,lng and motor ca, opensu 82,85,086 t,OS,96,212 

7 Rt:nl 26,38,990 27,10,7SO 

8 RaJu ndTax,s(Ntt) 
l,45,7n 10,72,693 ...... :r. ........... 

9 lnsur,1 ce: 4,70,435 6,76,49S 

10 M1sctllantous Elcn-tnses 45,87,952 63,S9,596 

I Total 5,83,93,615 6,24;45, 971 

23,1 P11ym•nts t St.tutory Auditors' 

S<. No ............ .>01.►20 lOU-.lt 

~·,_.__...~~,,~ ..... 
.............,.~ln--Ul 

As Audito r 

Stalutor(-tf- 55,000 66,000 

R~ ur,de,. St<tion '-4AB af t he Income Tax •s.ooo 36,000 
Ad. 1961 

l n other i padty 

Other Mo-. 88,800 1,23,640 

I 
Total 1,u ,aoo 2.lS, .40 



Pf.Rf4A CONSTRUCTION AJOS PRIVATE UMITED 

Notes forming part of the Finf nclal Statements for the period from 01st April, 2019 to 31st March, 2020 

,u . bmlngs ,,.._,. ~re. 

... l 
Par1lallon 

2019-20 
Na ( .... ) 
I Net Profit after Tax as pef Statement or Profit &. Loss attributable to 

Equlcy Share Holders 
2,27,56,723 

2 Weighted average num,. of equity shares used as denominator for 
calculatln9 EPS 

9,90,000 

3 Basic and DIiuted Eamlnt per Share 22.99 

4 Face Value per equity sha,e 10.00 

2011-lt 
( .... ) 

1,29,61,107 

9,90,000 

13.09 

10.00 

Our"'9 mt ~CM" tM ~ etl(e'ed intO tt'M'IJ.l<UonJ Wiltl lhl relate<! Plft!K; Thost Uli~S O,!OnV'Wlth ~ed ba1.1nces: as .t )lit-"-""· 2020 and tor IN.,.... chefl ended~ prtRnted In u. hllOwla9 taiblt. 

5<. I Partlc.uJ.ars 
20J►20 201',-11 

No. (Ra.) ( .... ) 
•> Bflllti:d Riltiilll :tttblt:i ,Statatl S:2'illil1 

1 Us:tldloa ~m111oi: 

KANSAI NEROLAC PAINTS U~ITEO 

a1S:Mm af lCIDUttiSIDI I Sale of Goods 50,13,035 NII 

OUtstaindlng Receivable ot tl'f end of the year 40,22,435 

2 Joint Yontucc NII NU 

J Aswdats:1: NII Nil 

• Kev Han1ae:m1ot Pcuoonrl 
Mr M A Waheed (Director) 

Mr A J Char1eS (Director) I 
Mr AnuJ lain ( Director) 

Mr PD Pal (Director) I 
Mrs. Sana Waheed (Ex• Dlrec;tor) 

I 
~.u.u:c g{ ICIDliUllQ:DI I BlmMDltlSIQ:D f!lid 

Mr. M. A. Waheed I 60,00,000 36,00,000 

Mr. A. J. Charle> 60,00,000 60,00,000 

Mrs. Saffo Wahted I - 24,00,000 

Mr AnuJ J11n (O,~or) . . 

Mr PD Pal (Director) . . 

lWl1..Ula I Mr. M. A. Waheed 4,80,000 4,80,000 

Mr. A. J. Charles 9,60,000 9,60,000 

Mrs. Saffo Waheed 

I 
4,80,000 4,80,000 

51huJ, fll'1 NII Nil 

IDSi:Clll fild 
I 

Loan and Advances Received NII Nil 

Repayment or Loans NII Nil 

Outstanding Balance at the Y~r end NII NII 

I 



26 Contingent llabllitlu ancl Commitments 

(A} 

(B) 

ConUnaent Uabilitv I I 

I •;,;:i· ···~--, ... , 
l. Claims oga,nst the Comptny/Disputod Uoblhtles not acknowledged as 
Debts ore as under: 

I. Disputed Excise Doty bemand of Rs. (Lacs) NII 265.15 

I. Disputed Central Sa~ Tax Demand o( lls. (Lacs) NII 60.08 

2. Guarantl!CS given by the ompany NII NII 

3. 8'11s Discounted/Not Matured NII NII 

""'°' I The c_., h .. "::£"''°"' duOI Of Rs.2,65.15,849/·°"'Y tow•"'S. l!xdu Duly, ePPN11 lor whk:h wtfe pending ll dlfl'er.nt ~t• ~ . 0::lt'IMq~ tN c~y ~ ttllen NtWk Of 
S.blc.6 Vik:u UOKY Dl!pule Rdotu SdM:rM, 2019(S~) and had IINdt Mll~ ol a.II OISpuled ... b,ily fo, ........ yu, '°' Rs..90,u.aao,-. TN 111d amount hid beln tecavered horn l!nC.Wtlif: ~ In 
W'ffll ot lhn tl\Wt: trwllltr Ul!CJbd w.til X..,..: H~ ,.-,ts u.r..s 

Nott: 2. The Company NO OIJC)Ut~ Statutory dut1 d Rs 60,07,890/·ontv towvdt dtftf'nndll CST Dues In lbsence ol C fOf'lnS not gl\l~ so f1tr, by the tuppliers, Conkowrwtty tN comp.any hid ta)l;tn Oentl'it ot 
GuJ•,.t nix~~, 201T •"" hiXI mtde settfement of illl di.put.td tflbll!ltv fore•rtle.W vYrS fo, IU.8,7&,119/•onlv, The Nkl amount Ns hltan r«cw~.olt from the- CVUome~ #of not~ C fa,ffi II 
pcrJtto.llory~. 

I l 

Commitments .20h•,O ·;i;:i. fib.I 

1. Estimated omount of contracts remaining to be executed on capttal 
NII NII 

account not provided for l 
2. Uncalled Liability on Sha and other Investments partly pal<I NII NII 

3. Other Commitments NII l NII 

I 
27 Batences of Trade P~y~bles. Trade Rectwables* LOans and Advances are subject to conftrmataon by the resp,ecttve: parties. 

28 [n the opinion of the Board, L Current Assets, Loans and Advances a,e appro""""tely ot the valUe staled, If real,sed In the ordinary course of business. The p,ovlslons tor 
dep,eoabon and al known~ b<~tles are adeciuate and not In excess ot the amounts reasonably necessary. 
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PERMA CONSTRUCTIO~ AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANClt L STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2020 

Note 29: Employee Benefits 
I 

Defined Benefit Pj lans: 

a. Gratuity 
The following tabl~ setout the funded status of the gratuity plans and the amounts recognised In the 
Company's Financi~I Statements as at 31 March, 2020 as per acturial valuation. 

Particulars I Vear ended 
31-03-2020 

tbi.lD9~ ID Q~flD§i;;I ~§n~(it Ql21igs1tlon 
Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning 35,39,412 
Current Service Co~t 5,12,426 
Interest Expense Nil 
Benefit Payments ffom Plan Assets Nil 
Remeasurements - Actuarial (gains)/ losses Nil 
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end 

I 
40,51.838 

C!lang§ in Fair Value of Plan A~s§ts 
Fair Value of Plan "ssets at the beginning Nil 
Interest Income Nil 
Employer Contributions NII 
Benefit Payments fr1om Plan Assets Nil 
lncrease/(Decrease~ due to effect of any business combination/ 
divestiture/transfer lncrease/(Decrease) due to Plan combination 

Nil 
Remeasurements - ,Return on plan assets excluding amounts included 
in interest income Nil 
Fair Value of Plan Ajsets at the end Nil 
Funded Status Nil 

Components of Def ned Benefit Cost recognized in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss under 
Employee Benefit Expenses: 

Particulars I Year ended 
31-03-2020 

Current Service Cosf 5,12,426 
Net Interest Cost Nil 
Defined Benefit Cosl recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 5 12 426 

Components of D4;fined Benefit Cost recognized in the Statement of Other Comprehensive 

Particulars I Year ended 
31-03-2020 

Actuarial (gains) / lqsses on Defined Benefit Obligation Nil 
I 

(Retum)/loss on plar assets excluding amounts included in the net 
Nil 

I 

interest on the net defined benefit liabilitv/(asset) 

Defined Benefit Cos recognised in the Statement of Other 
Comorehensive Inco1e Nil 



The assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost are set out below: 
I 

I 
I 

Discount Rate I 
Salary Escalation 
Weighted average puration of the defined benefit obligation (years) 

I 
Sensitivity Analysis; 

Valuation Date 
31-03-2020 

6.70% 
6.00% 
0.00% 

Discount Rate, Sal~ry Escalation Rate and Withdrawal Rate are significant actuarial assumptions. The 
change in the Pre~ent Value of Defined Benefit Obligation for a change of 100 Basis Points from the 
assumed assumption Is given below: 

I 
Scenario 31-03-2020 
Under Base Scenario Nil 
Salarv Escalation - Uo by 1 % Nil 
Salarv Escalation - Down bv 1 % Nil 
Withdrawal Rates - Uo by 1 % Nil 
Withdrawal Rates - ,Down by 1 % Nil 
Discount Rates - Uo by 1 % Nil 
Discount Rates - DQwn by 1 % Nil 

Exoected Rate of Return on Planned Asset Nil 

Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations 

I Mortality Table 31-03-2020 
I 20 0.09% 0.09% 

25 0.09% 0.09% 
I 30 0.10% 0.10% 

35 0.12% 0.12% 
I 40 0.17% 0.17% 
I 45 0.26% 0.26% 
I 50 0.44% 0.44% 
I 55 0.75% 0.75% 
I 60 1.12% 1.12% 

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are set in accordance with the published statistics by 
the Life Insurance Corporation of India. 

I 
The Company contributes all ascertained liabilities towards gratuity to the fund maintained by the Life 
Insurance Corporati?n of India. 



PERMA CONSTRUCTION AtpS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TttE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2020 

Note 30: Ffnanclal Instruments: FaJr values and RJsk Management 
(A) Accounting ClasslflcatJ~ns and Fair Values 

The following table sho~s the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in 
the fair value hierarchy. 

I Year 

Financial Assets not m~asured at Fair Value 

Non-current Assets: Loans 2020 
(NntP 2) I 201 9 

Current Assets: Trade R~ce ivables 2020 
INotP 41 2019 

I 

Current Assets: Cash an' Cash 2020 
IFnu'"' l"M />.Into 'ii 2019 

Current Assets · Loans (Nbte 6) 2020 
2019 

Financial Liabilities not reasured at Fair Value 

Non- current Liabilities: 
Borrowings (Note 9) 

I 
I 

Current L,abihties: Borrowings 
(Note 11) 

Current Liabilities: Trade ravable 
(Note 12) 

Current Liabilities: Other financial 
Liabilities (Note 1 3) 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

2020 
2019 

2020 
2019 

2020 
2019 
2020 
20 19 

Other financial 
AtMPL assets / llabllit les 

- Amortised cost 

- 12 54,525 
- 12,17 563 

- 6 75,89,294 

- 3 87 69 703 

- 2,67,84,879 

- 2 46,02 732 

- 80,23 747 

- 1,97.56 463 

-
- 12,96 378 

- . 
- 94,40 305 

- 2 35 22 967 

- 21 1,76175 

- . 
- 3,29.927 

ti R n uoees 

Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total 

- - - 12 54 525 
- - - 12,17,563 

- - - 6 75 89 294 
- - - 3 87 69 703 

- - - 2 67 84 879 
- - I - I 2 46 02 732 

- I - - 80 23 747 
- - - 1 97 56 463 

- - - -
- - - 12 96 378 

- - - -
- - - 94 40 305 

- - - 2 35 22 967 

- - - 2 11 76 175 

- - - -
- - - 3,29.927 
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PERMA CONSTRUCTION AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

Note 31: Financial lostrum~nts: Fair values and Risk Management !contd,) 
(B) Financial Risk Management 

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments· 
- Credit Risk 
- Liquidity Risk 
- Market Risk 

(I) Risk Management Framework 

Risk Management Com~ittee oversees the management of these risks. Management is supported by Risk Management 
Committee that advfses on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The 
Risk Management Com(llittee provides assurance to the management that Company's risk activities are governed by 
appropriate policies and procedures and that financial rlsks are identified, measured and managed In accordance with the 
Company's policies and risk objectives. 

The Company's Risk Management Policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the Company to set 
appropriate risk limits and controls and 10 monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk Management Policies and Systems are 
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through Its training 
and management standa,rds and procedures, alms to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which 
all employees understand their roles and obligations. 

(11) Credit Risk 

Credit Risk Is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial Instrument fails to meet 
i ts contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers, loans and investments In 
debt securities. The carryjng amounts of financial assets represent the ma><imum credit risk exposure. 

Trade Receivables and Loans: 
I 

The Company's exposur, to credit risk ,s influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The Risk 
Management Committee has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed Individually for 
creditworthiness before t~e Company's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. The Company's 
review includes financial statements, credit agency information, industry information and in some cases bank references. 
Sales limits are established for each customer and reviewed constantly. Any sales exceeding those limits require approval 
from the management. 

Financial Instruments and Cash Deposits 

Credit risks from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's Treasury Department In 
accordance with the Company's policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within 
credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate 
financial loss through counterparty's potential failure to make payments. 

(iii) Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity nsk the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty In meeting the obligations associated with Its financial 
liabilities that are settled tiy delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company' s approach to managjng liquidity is to 
ensure, as far as possible.I that It wlll have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal 
and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. 

On Upto 
3 months 

6 months 1 year to 3 years and 
Year ended to Total 

I demand 3 months 
6 months 

to 1 year 2 years above 

Borrowings 31 - 03- 2020 - - -
31- 03-2019 94.40,305 12,96.378 1 07 36 683 

Trade 31 - 03- 2020 - 2,35.22.967 - - - - 2,35 22,967 
Pavables 31 - 03-2019 - 2, 11,76.175 - - - - 2 11 76 175 

(iv) Market Risk 

Market risk ls the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices. Market price comprises three types of risks: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. su ....-::==::,...,. 
equity price risk and commbdity price risk. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control mark 
exposures within accepta~le parameters, while optimizing the return. In respect of monetary assets and lia 
denominated in foreign curt'encies, the Company's policy is to ensure that its net exposure is kept to an acceptable lev 

I 

I 



PERMA CONSTRUCTIOf-.l AIDS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2020 

Note 31: Segment Reporting 

The Management Coimittee of the Company, approved by the Board of Directors and Audit Committee 
performs the function of allotment of resources and assessment of performance of the Company. Considering 
the level of activities performed, frequency of their meetings and level of finality of their decisions, the 
Company has identified that Chief Operating Decision Maker function Is being performed by the Management 
Committee. The flna!"lcial information presented to the Management Committee in the context of results and 
for the purposes of approving the annual operating plan is on a consolidated basis for various products of the 
Company. As the Connpany's business activity falls within a single business segment viz. 'Construction 
chemicals' and the sales substantially being In the domestic market, the financial statement are reflective of 
the information required by Ind AS 1 08 "Operating Segments". 
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